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From: Barbara Palumbo
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2023 1:22 PM
To: Lori Hubbard
Subject: BPC Membership
Attachments: current membership.xlsx

Attached is the list of the Bristol Prevention Coalition Members for 2023-2025

Barbara Palumbo, APS
Bristol Prevention Coalition
220 High Street

Bristol, RI 02809
bsapc@bristolri.gov
401-339-5194
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Board Name

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

Position
Coordinator
Member
Member
Police
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member

First Name
Barbara
George
Emily
Michael
Kerri
Alexandre
Sean
Samantha
Lindsay

N
Meredith

Last Name
Palumbo
Lima
Spence
Vieira
Sousa
Ferreira
Palumbo
Palumbo
Ayres
Davis
Astrologo

Address

11 Pleasant Street
367 High Street

11 Pleasant Street
127 Allerton Avenue
126 Touisset Rd

43 Michael Drive

63 Narrows Road

63 Narrows Road
14 Gorham Place

25 Butterworth Avenue
5 Belvedere Avenue



